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Rivera, Maribel 3 ~
From: London, Debra [DLONDON@broward.org)

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 9:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: 'DLONDONB335@YAHOO.COM'

Subject: FW: address change
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BRIGWARD

Debbie London, CPPB, FCCM, MBA
Construction Management Administrator
Airport Development Project Administration
100 Aviation Bivd, Ft Lauderdale, Fl. 33315
Ft Lauderdale-Hollywoed International Airport
phone 954-359-6261

fax 954-359-1335
www.broward.ora/airport

From: London, Debra

Sent: Friday, April 29, 2011 5:36 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Cc: 'DILONDON8335@YAHOOQ.COM'; 'Brian Stoner'
Subject: address change

Please change address for registered agent (Debra London) and both officers (Debra London and Brian Stoner)
for Charter Ft Lauderdale, Inc d/b/a Round Up Fishing Charters - EIN # 32-0286406

To: 7 North End Rd
Key Largo, FL 33037

Thank you

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public
records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message
to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public
disclosure.
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